
 

Planning Board  June 25, 2012 

Township of Ocean                                                                               Minutes 

                                                                                                                                             

CAUCUS SESSION:    7:00 P.M.     Public Meeting Room 

Deal and Monmouth Roads  

Oakhurst 

 

DISCUSSION:  

 

Minor Site Plan Subcommittee 

Gateway Day Treatment Program 

Block 152 Lot 3 

 

Planning Administrator Marianne Wilensky explained that the applicant is proposing 

to replace the landscaping plan. Board Planner, James Higgins, P.P. requested in his 

report that the applicant provide a few more street trees and Board Engineer, William 

Fitzgerald, P.E. asked that the applicant work out easements for the roads with Nobility 

Crest.  The Minor Site Plan Subcommittee had no problems with the application and will 

unanimously recommend it for approval.  

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 Ms. Wilensky gave the status of the three cases that carried to the July 23, 2012 

meeting. Chairman Thomas Means asked if a revised plan has been submitted for Elo, 

Block 17 Lots 36, 37.01, 39. Ms. Wilensky said that the revised plans that have been 

submitted show the basketball court to be a half court like it was originally proposed. 

Nobility Crest, Block 152 Lot 2 and Block 153 Lot 80, has been taken over by Amboy Bank 

and Peter Falvo, Esquire will be representing them. Seaview Square, Block 141 Lots 1 & 23, 

is waiting to proceed in order to resolve issues with stormwater easements and the ring 

road.  

  

REGULAR MEETING: 7:30 P.M. Public Meeting Room 

Deal and Monmouth Roads 

Oakhurst 

           

MEMBERS 

PRESENT: 

Anthony Andrisano 

Fred Brody  

Carlo Gallello 

William Garofalo 

Estelle Klose 

Stephen Levy, Alternate I 

John Verrilli 

Warren Goode, Vice Chair   

Thomas Means, Chairman 

MEMBERS     Christopher Healy 

ABSENT:        Ray Menell, Alternate II 

                       

   

 

OTHERS PRESENT:     Sanford Brown, Esquire, Board Attorney 

 James Higgins, P.P., 

Bill Fitzgerald, P.E.,  

Marianne Wilensky, 

Board Planner 

Board Engineer 

Planning Administrator 

 Rachel Goncharko, Planning Board Secretary 

Recording Secretary 

 

Chairman Thomas Means announced that the notice requirements for the Open 

Public Meetings Act have been satisfied, a copy of the notice having been sent to the 

Asbury Park Press and the Coaster, posted in the Township Hall, and filed in the Office of 

the Township Clerk on June 19, 2012. 

 

CASES CARRIED to July 23, 2012 

 

Seaview Square, LLC by  

Rent Receiver Grubb & Ellis 

Management 

Block 141, Lots 1 & 23 

Route 35 & 66 

Ocean 

Nobility Crest at Ocean LLC 

Block 152, Lot 2 

Block 153, Lot 80 

Centre Street 

Ocean 



Planning Board  Page 2   

Township of Ocean   June 25, 2012   

  

                                                                                            

Elliot Elo 

Block 17, Lots 36, 37.01, 39 

304 Garfield Avenue 

210 Larchwood Avenue 

Oakhurst 

 

MINUTES FOR APPROVAL:      A motion was made by Thomas Means and seconded by 

Warren Goode to approve the minutes from the meeting of April 23, 2012.  

 

In Favor:   Andrisano, Brody, Gallello, Garofalo, Goode, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: Klose 

Absent: Healy, Menell 

 

NEW CASES 

 

Martelli at Wayside, LLC 

Block 37.16 Lots 33, 33.01, 34, 

35, 36, 46 & 47 

Bowne Road 

Wayside 

Zone R-1 and R-2HD 

This is an application for amended major subdivision 

approval with variances in order to: 

1) erect a temporary sign; 
2) build a model home; and 
3) confirm prior conditions of approval 

 

Attorney for the applicant: Craig M. Gianetti, Esquire 

 

 The Board’s information packet, containing the reports of the Board’s professionals 

and in-house departments was marked into evidence B-1. Board Planner, James Higgins, 

P.P. read his report. Board Engineer, William Fitzgerald P.E. paraphrased his report to 

highlight his main concerns, including the details of the sign, the use of the model home 

and technical issues regarding grading and parking on Bowne Road.  

 

 Attorney for the applicant, Craig M. Gianetti, Esquire explained that the restriction 

for future subdivisions on Lot 33.01 granted in approvals to Christopher Christopher will be 

eliminated. The model home will only be open Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 P.M. - 4:00 

P.M. and by appointment only. Chairman Means asked if parking was allowed on Bowne 

Road. Board Attorney Sanford Brown, Esquire said that it was not confirmed. Mr. Gianetti 

said that there may be only three cars parking at a time. 

 

 The applicant’s engineer, A.J. Garito, P.E. presented a colored rendering of the 

‘Building Permit Plot Plan’ that was previously submitted. That sheet was marked into 

evidence A-1. Mr. Fitzgerald referred to A-1 to show the driveway and explained that the 

applicant could widen the driveway so that cars can head down the driveway rather 

than having to back out. A variance would be needed to widen the driveway. A picture 

of the façade of the model home and the driveway was marked into evidence A-2.  

 

 Mr. Higgins said that he requires more street trees as part of the landscaping.  

 

 Mr. Garito addressed Mr. Fitzgerald’s concern with the grading.  

 

 Mr. Gianetti said that there was a typo on the sign detail. It is supposed to be a 4’ x 

7’ sign. Planning Administrator Marianne Wilensky said that they could get a 30 square foot 

sign but Mr. Gianetti said that they would keep the 28 square feet. The sign will be subject 

to approval by Mr. Higgins. 

 

 Mr. Garito said that there would be clearance and vegetation in the southeast 

corner, which would be subject to Mr. Fitzgerald’s approval and that there will be 

landscaping around the bottom of the sign. Mr. Gianetti said that a separate landscape 

plan will be submitted to show this.  

 

 Mr. Garito said that he agrees with all of Mr. Fitzgerald’s suggestions in his report.  

 



Planning Board  Page 3   

Township of Ocean   June 25, 2012   

 Joyce Jaffee, 20 Brandywine Road, asked if there was a drainage plan in place. 

Chairman Means said that drainage has already been approved. 

 

 Mark Jaffee, 20 Brandywine Road, asked if he could get a summary of what has 

been approved. He said that water drains into his backyard.  Mr. Fitzgerald said that he 

can view the plans that are on file in the Planning Office. Mr. Gianetti said that after the 

meeting he will go over with them what has been approved. Chairman Means said that 

none of the development will make the drainage worse and that the experts have told 

the Board that it will make it better.  

 

 Mike Recchia, 11 Clicwood Court, asked about the elimination of the 50’ buffer 

zone and how it would affect his property. Mr. Garrito referred to A-1 to find Mr. Recchia’s 

property which was not directly near the buffer zone area and would not be affected.  

 

A motion to close the public hearing was made by Thomas Means and seconded 

by Warren Goode. 

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Brody, Gallello, Garofalo, Goode, Klose, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

 

 Board Attorney Sanford Brown reviewed the approvals to be granted by the Board, 

noting that the revisions are subject to approval by Mr. Higgins and Mr. Fitzgerald.  

 

A motion of approval was made by Thomas Means and seconded by Warren 

Goode.   

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Brody, Gallello, Garofalo, Goode, Klose, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: None 

Absent: Healy, Menell 

 

Gateway Day Treatment 

Program 

Block 152 Lot 3 

1 Centre Street 

Ocean 

Zone O-1/20 

This is an application for Minor Site Plan Subcommittee 

approval in order to revise a previously approved 

landscape plan.  

 

 

 

 Chairman Means said that the Minor Site Plan Subcommittee unanimously 

recommends this application for approval subject to the applicant complying with the 

recommendations for landscaping in the report of Board Planner, James Higgins, P.E. 

Planning Administrator, Marianne Wilensky explained that it is included in the resolution 

that the applicant must submit a plan with additional landscaping, indicating the number 

and size of trees. 

 

A motion of approval and memorialization was made by Thomas Means and 

seconded by Warren Goode.   

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Brody, Gallello, Garofalo, Goode, Klose, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: None 

Absent: Healy, Menell 

 

Meeting adjourned at 8:10 P.M. ____________________ 

 Rachel Goncharko 

 Board Secretary 

 Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 


